Public Document Pack

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE Town Hall, Main Road, Romford 1 July 2015 (7.30 - 7.50 pm)

Present:

COUNCILLORS

Conservative Group Joshua Chapman (Chairman), Melvin Wallace (Vice-

Chair), Damian White, Meg Davis and +Steven Kelly

Residents' Group Barry Mugglestone and +Jody Ganly

East Havering

Darren Wise

Residents' Group

UKIP Group Lawrence Webb

Independent Residents

+Michael Deon Burton

Group

Apologies for absence were received from councillors Roger Ramsey, Clarence Barrett and Ray Morgon (on other Council business), Osman Dervish, and Jeffrey Tucker.

Councillors Steven Kelly, Jody Ganly and Michael Deon Burton substituted for Councillors Roger Ramsey, Ray Morgon and Jeffrey Tucker respectively.

The Chairman, reminded those present of the procedure to follow should a need arise to evacuate the building.

There were no disclosures of pecuniary interest

Decisions were taken without division unless otherwise stated.

1 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 28 May 2015 were agreed as a true record and signed by the Chairman.

2 CHANGES TO DELEGATED POWERS - REGULATORY SERVICES

A decision on this report was deferred until the next meeting.

3 OUTSIDE BODY APPOINTMENTS

The report before the Committee stated that the IWMS Contract Liaison Committee, set up by the east London Waste Authority, no longer met and that there was no longer a need to appoint representatives to it.

Likewise, the Second Chance Theatre for the People that had been based at Fairkytes Arts Centre was also no longer active and that it had not been possible to make contact with the co-ordinator to discuss its current position or its future. Members were informed that if there were to be a change in circumstances, they would be advised.

Members were reminded that there had been no appointment to the Governor Panel at its last meeting but that Councillor Julie Wilkes had now been nominated to fill that position. The Committee was asked to approve that nomination or choose another.

The Committee:

- 1. **Noted** the position In respect of the IWMS Committee.
- 2. **Noted** the position in respect of the Second Chance Theatre for the People.
- 3. Appointed Councillor Julie Wilkes to the current vacancy on the Governor Panel

4 ONESOURCE DELEGATIONS

Members were reminded that upon the establishment of the oneSource Joint Committee and the implementation of joint services, both Councils had delegated similar functions to the Joint Committee. These separate delegations had been reviewed and brought together into a single scheme of delegation suitable for approval by both Councils. The joint scheme of delegation would make it easier for both Councils - and for the Joint Committee - to appreciate the precise extent of what had been delegated and what had been retained.

The Committee **Recommended** to Cabinet and Council that the functions listed in Appendix 3 to the report be delegated to the oneSource Joint Committee

5 PROCEDURAL RULES AMENDMENTS

The Committee was reminded In light of recent events the Committee was invited to consider proposed amendments to the procedure rules for the scope of motions submitted for consideration at meetings of Full Council.

In drafting the proposed revised wording, account had been taken of the existing provision within the Council's Constitution and that of all other

London Boroughs (except for Enfield and the City which had not been available at time of reporting).

The Committee recommended to Council:

1. That Council Procedure Rule 11.4 of the Council's Constitution be revised to read as follows:

11.4 **Scope**

- (a) Motions must be relevant to a matter in which the Council has powers or duties or which affects the borough.
- (b) The Monitoring Officer may reject a Motion if it:i. is not about a matter for which the local authority has a
 - responsibility or which affects the borough; ii. is defamatory, derogatory, vexatious, scurrilous, frivolous or offensive:
 - iii. is substantially the same as a motion which has been put at a meeting of Full Council in the past six months;
 - iv. requires the disclosure of confidential or exempt information; v. seeks to pursue or further a complaint against a Councillor or an Officer of the Council, where other channels already exist for the determination of complaints.
- c). Where it would assist the proper or efficient conduct of the Council's business, the Mayor may direct that two or more motions relating to the same matter shall be debated together, with a separate vote on each one at the conclusion of the debate.
- (d) The Monitoring Officer shall be entitled to clarify the wording of motions and amendments with the proposer before committing the motion or amendment to the agenda and shall be entitled to amend the wording of a motion or amendment in consultation with the proposer prior to the meeting to clarify, correct, or make sense of the particular wording. The Monitoring Officer shall consult the Mayor if agreement on such clarification cannot be reached and the Mayor may direct that the motion or amendment shall not be included in the summons.
- 2. That the Council's Monitoring Officer be authorised to make the necessary change to the Council's Constitution, should the proposed changes be agreed by Council.

6 MO REPORT NR 6

The Committee was informed that the Council was now obliged to appoint a Director of Public Health. This was a Chief Officer appointment, but because it was a joint appointment with the health service providers, was currently not provided for in the Council's Constitution.

Governance Committee, 1 July 2015

In order t	hat the	Constitution	should	accurately	reflect	the	current	lega	۱ſ
position, th	ne amen	dment before	the Co	mmittee wa	s to esta	ablis	h an Ad	visor	y
Appointme	ents Cor	nmittee whic	h would	d incorporat	e repre	esent	tatives of	of the	е
various he	alth prov	iders and Go	vernme	nt monitors					

The (Committee	noted the	amendment.

		_			
		_	Ch	airman	